From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@messages.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 4:37 PM

To:

Subject: USCIS Tech Talks

U.S. Citizenshi Public Engagement
Division

and Immigration
Services

USCIS Tech Talks

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services will continue our Tech Talk sessions to answer
questions about USCIS online accounts. The next sessions will be held on the

following dates:

e Tuesday, Oct. 8, 2-2:45 p.m. Eastern

o During this session, USCIS subject-matter experts will address common issues and

questions related to online filing and be available to respond to your questions.

e Tuesday, Nov. 5, 2-2:45 p.m. Eastern
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o Topic to be announced.

No registration is required for these events. Please use Microsoft Teams to join the
engagement. We recommend using Microsoft Edge, Google Chrome, or Mozilla
Firefox as your web browser. You may also view the engagement from a mobile
device with the Microsoft Teams application.

We encourage you to submit questions in advance using the Teams Live link for the
event. To submit a question, when you are in Teams Live, click on the Q&Aicon and
enter your question.

To request a disability accommodation to participate in this engagement, email us at
public.engagement@uscis.dhs.gov at least five business days before the engagement in which you
choose to participate.

Note to media: This engagement is not for press purposes. Please contact the USCIS Office of Public
Affairs at media@uscis.dhs.gov for any media inquiries.

For more information on USCIS and its programs, please visit uscis.gov or follow us on X (formerly
Twitter), Instagram, YouTube, Facebook, and LinkedIn.

Need Help? Ask Emma ) Q
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